



# Auguston Traditional Elementary School

## May PAC General Meeting Minutes

May 28, 2019 at 6:00pm

PAC Executive in Attendance: Yolanda Davidowich, Tiffany Butte, Trevor Butte, Brenda Weibelzahl, Jessica Thiessen, Marla Piper, Jane Bazan, Amber Heard, Krista Kobayashi, Ryan Colbert, Bal Claire, Jessica Dowdall

### 1. Welcome and Introductions

### 2. Approval of Agenda

It was motioned by Yolanda to make the following amendments to the agenda: adding Jessica Thiessen as incoming Secretary, to amend Class Rep to only Brenda Weibelzahl, and to amend the Fun Fair Committee lead to Deesh Sekhon from Yolanda Davidowich.

1st- Amber Heard, 2nd-Trevor Butte. Approved- all in favor.

### 3. Approval of April 30, 2019 General Meeting Minutes

1st- Jane Bazan, 2nd- Jessica Thiessen. Approved- all in favor.

### 4. Principal's Report

#### **School Updates**

1. Email was sent to the families regarding class requests.
2. Thank you for the Fun Fair and to the outgoing PAC Executive.
3. Portable will be needed if there is an increase in students. Mr Colbert will try to find a suitable place for the PAC to use.
4. Nights of Music with Clayburn was a success.
5. The Spelling Bee at ATMS was also a success.
6. Run For Water- Massive success. 10 staff members ran. 50 Auguston school community members were in attendance.
7. Math Mania was a great success. Will do this event again.
8. The Mayor was in to visit with Division 2 about their fundraising efforts for the Cyrus Centre.
9. May 29, Abby PD will be coming in to give the Anti- Gang presentation to the grade 5's.
10. In-house drummer and Artist in Residence are both booked for the 2019/2020 school year.

11. May need to amend amounts for the the drummer and Artist in Residence, to match the invoices that the school receives, as the amounts were voted as specific amounts.
12. Staff assessments will be happening shortly.
13. The School Plan entails a Math goal, to have the students gain confidence in math and achievement. Mr Colbert has drafted a rough plan, has received feedback and will create a draft for approval.
14. Thank you to Trevor Butte for cleaning and repairing the popcorn machine.

## 5. Treasurer's Report

Tina was unable to attend the General Meeting. Minimal activity in April. Full report for April and May 2019 will be given at the next General Meeting, June 18, 2019.

## 6. Committee Updates/Needs

### a. Spring Fun Fair

Thank you to all the volunteers who helped make this event a success. Thank you to Dee for organizing the raffle and Munch-a-Lunch. Many ideas from the community and executives to bring up at the 2020 Fun Fair Meeting.

### b. Grade 5 Grad Committee

Have had 2 Freezie Fridays, with a total of \$271.60 + \$255.55. There are 3 more planned.

### c. Upcoming School Year PAC Executive Positions

Hot Lunch Chair- Lacey Evans  
Fundraising Chair- Yolanda Davidowich  
Secretary- Jessica Thiessen  
2nd Member at Large: Remains vacant

### d. Committee Leads for the Upcoming School Year

Uniform Checks- Kelly Jansen  
Class Rep- Brenda Weibelzahl  
Health & Safety- Kate Strachan  
Fun Fair- Deesh Sekhon  
Yearbook- Jenny Donegan and Deesh Sekhon  
Book Fair- Remains vacant  
Teacher Appreciation- Brenda Weibelzahl and Leeann B  
Emergency Supplies Committee- Jessica Thiessen  
Other committees will be requested as form go out in September.

## 7. Old Business

### a. Year End BBQ

Has been cancelled for June 7th due to a busy school year end. May be rescheduled to the beginning of the 2019/2020 school year.

**b. Annual Year-End Teacher Appreciation Luncheon**

Will be held June 7th. In need of volunteers. Please contact PAC via email or contact Laura Brown directly. All contact info is on the PAC Facebook page.

## 8. Upcoming Events

Popcorn Day- June 6

Sports Day- June 21

Roller Day- Rollerblading in the parking lot for the older grades, mid June

## 9. Question & Answer

**Q:** Babysitting during the meetings **A:** We are in need of **ADULT** babysitters for the General Meetings. If there are no volunteers, it will be requested that any children attending the meetings sit in the Library at all times, and read quietly. They will not be permitted to go into the halls, classrooms or gym.

Door Prize was won by Tiffany Butte

Meeting Adjourned: 7:30pm 1st- Trevor Butte 2nd- Jessica Dowdall Approved- all in favor.

Next General Meeting- June 18, 2019 at 6:00pm in the Library